

Candidate for Treasurer

Chang-Hyun Jo
California State University Fullerton, Fullerton, CA, USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., Oklahoma State University, 1991, Computer Science.

Professional Experience:

Professor, California State University Fullerton, Fullerton, CA, USA, 2002 – 2009;
Associate Professor, University of North Dakota, Grand Forks, ND, USA, 1998 – 2002;
Associate Professor, Kyonggi University, Kyonggi-Do, Korea, 1991 – 1998.

Professional Interest:

Software Engineering; Programming Languages; Agent Computing; Online Education;
CMMI.

ACM Activities:

Programming Languages Track Chair, SAC, 1999 – 2008;
Secretary, SIGAPP, 2005 – 2007;
Asia Membership Liaison of ACM SIGAPP, SIGAPP, 1996 – 1998.

STATEMENT

I have served SIGAPP and SAC conferences in many ways for more than 10 years since SIGAPP was started. One of my contributions was that I tried to call participation from many different countries in addition to the USA. If elected treasurer of SIGAPP, I hope to improve the process and activities of SIGAPP, so we can enhance the quality of our service to all members with strong international collaborations.